
 

 SCS-F159 FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter                    Page 1 of 2  Rev 2.0 

  
                                                                                                                                                                         775 Montague Expressway 

Milpitas, CA 95035 
Tel: 408-526-1188   

                                                                                                  Fax: 408-526-1088                                                                                               
Email: sales.eaw@us.bureauveritas.com      

 

 
 
 

FCC CLASS II  

PERMISSIVE CHANGE  

REQUEST LETTER 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Reason for Amendment (current / obsolete) 
Revision History 

Approved Date From To 

Initial Release (obsolete) 1.0 1.0 Feb-20-2012 
Update company logo (current) 1.0 2.0 Jul-29-2019 
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FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 

Date: 1/9/2024 
 
To FCC: 

 
 

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Yardi Systems Inc. FCC ID: 2BAL9YDITRZB 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: Yardi 

Systems Inc., product description: Wireless Gecko Multi-Protocol Connectivity Module (FCC: 2BAL9YDITRZB, 
Original Grant Date: 6/19/2023). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   
 

The antenna was changed to the TE FPC 2344656-1, 2.5dBi Gain. 
 
Bluetooth frequency hopping is disabled. The hopping module is not installed to support this feature. In the 

codebase for the driver, during the initialization sequence, it checks the config to see what functionality should be 
used. It checks to see if Bluetooth frequency hopping is enabled. If it is enabled an error is generated instead of 
trying to initialize the functionality. Even if the module is installed and the config is updated Bluetooth frequency 

hopping will remain off. 

 

Sincerely, 
 

 
Title  Senior Vice President, General Counsel 
Name:   Arnold Brier 

Address  430 Fairview Ave  
  Goleta CA 93117 

Signature        


